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From: TEC Non-Statutory Elections <nonstat@tec.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:21:50 AM
Subject: LGAT 2023 Announcement of Candidates

Dear Mayor,

Nominations for LGAT elections 2023 closed at 5pm on Wednesday 19 April 2023 and the
following valid nominations have been received:

Southern Electorate with a population less than 20 000  -  Ballot required
DRACOULIS, Michelle
GRAY, Leigh
McQUEENEY, Carole
SPAULDING, Kelly
THORPE, Toby

Southern Electorate with a population more than 20 000  -  Ballot required
BLOMELEY, Brendan
THOMAS, Bec
WRIEDT, Paula

Northern Electorate with a population less than 20 000 – Ballot required
KNOWLES, Mary
TUCKER, Mick

Northern Electorate with a population more than 20 000 – Ballot required
GIBSON, Danny
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Have you ever wondered how
preferences work in Tasmania?

Click here to see our video!





GREENE, Jess
JOHNSTON, Wayne

North West & West Coast Electorate with a population less than 20 000 – No ballot required
DUNIAM, Mary

North West & West Coast Electorate with a population more than 20 000 –  Ballot required
BRUMBY, Teeny
FULLER, Cheryl
JARMAN, Alison

President – Ballot required
BLOMELEY, Brendan
DRACOULIS, Michelle
GRAY, Leigh
SPAULDING, Kelly
THOMAS, Bec
TUCKER, Mick

Ballot material will be prepared and forwarded to all Mayors on Monday 24th April via Registered

Post. These must be completed and returned to the TEC by 10am June 15th, 2023. You will
receive ballot papers for both population categories within your district (where proceeding to
ballot) and a ballot paper for the position of President.

Should you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Sarah Richardson (she, her, hers)
Elections Coordinator  |  Tasmanian Electoral Commission
6208 8724  |  sarah.richardson@tec.tas.gov.au
PO Box 307 Moonah TAS 7009  |  Level 3, 169 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
We acknowledge Aboriginal people as the traditional owners of this Land and respect their culture and identity which has
been bound up with the Land, Sea, Waterways and Sky for generations.
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